Valentina Cenic

From: Matthew Robinson <Matthew.Robinson@I|eicester.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 December 2024 14:38

To:

Cc: Jefferson Pritchard (2093); Deborah Bragg

Subject: RE: Secret Garden Major Variation

Attachments: image005.jpg

CAUTION: Someone outside the force sent you this e-mail. You must only click on links or open
attachments if you are expecting this e-mail and you know and trust the sender.

Good afternoon,

| work in Licensing Enforcement and have been passed this enquiry by Elizabeth who visited your premises and
spoke about the alterations that have been carried out at the premises.
| understand an officer from Leicestershire Police also attended.

In view of the information she has provided me it is clear that the current plan and layout of the premises is not
compliant with the current premises licence.

This would be classed as a Major Variation and this has been clarified with our applications team manager who |
have copied into this email.

What is required:
Please submit a full major variation application using the below link.

application-to-vary-a-premises-licence-under-the-licensing-act-2003-august-2018.odt

This will need to be completed as soon as possible and submitted.
| would like to see an application submitted by Friday 13" December 2024.
Failure to do this may affect the ability to carry on licensable activity at the premises.

We would expect the issue and application to given your most urgent attention.

Many Thanks

0 Matt Robinson

C O Licensing Enforcement Team
O Phone: h

QQ Email: licensingenforcement@|eicester.gov.uk
Leicester Web:  www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

City Council

Leicester City Council will operate with creativity and drive
for the benefit of Leicester and its people
Be confident | Be clear | Be respectful | Be fair | Be accountable



erom: uiian ofaru |

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 12:07 PM
To: Elizabeth Arculus <Elizabeth.Arculus@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Secret Garden Major Variation

Hello It was good to meet with you yesterday, thank you for your help. Please could you contact my agent, Victoria

Cartmell, who is dealing with the licensing application to explain what | need to do Ws not perfect so
| want to make sure | understand everything correctly. Victoria can be contacted on r

_Thanks again for all your help. Julian
On Wed, 4 Dec 2024 at 09:36, julian olaru _wrote:

im here

On Wed, 4 Dec 2024 at 08:34, julian olaru _rote:

thats works for me thank you verry mutch

On Wed, 4 Dec 2024 at 08:33, Elizabeth Arculus <Elizabeth.Arculus@Ieicester.gov.uk> wrote:

Morning Mr Olaru

Just to let you know Jeff Pritchard from Leicestershire Police will be accompanying me on this visit — | thought it
would be easier for you to see both authorities at the same time.

Kind Regards

Libby Arculus

COO Licensing Officer — Intel (Enforcement Team)

Licensing Authority

O
| Q Phone: 014

Leicester | Mobile:
City Council | Email: Elizabeth.Arculus@leicester.gov.uk
Web: www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

Please note that | do not work on Fridays and any queries will not be responded to until the following Monday

From: julian olaru

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 8:30 AM

To: Elizabeth Arculus <Elizabeth.Arculus@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Secret Garden Major Variation

Thank you and see you tomorrow.

On Tue, 3 Dec 2024 at 09:29, Elizabeth Arculus <Elizabeth.Arculus@leicester.gov.uk> wrote:

Hello

Of course, I'll meet you at 10.00am tomorrow.

Kind Regards



Libby Arculus

Cgo Licensing Officer — Intel (Enforcement Team)

Licensing Authority

Q Phone: 0116 454 2762

Leicester | Mobile:
City Council | Email: Elizabeth.Arculus@leicester.gov.uk
Web: www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

Please note that | do not work on Fridays and any queries will not be responded to until the following Monday

From: julian olaru

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 8:27 AM

To: Elizabeth Arculus <Elizabeth.Arculus@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Secret Garden Major Variation




On Tue, 3 Dec 2024 at 09:26, julian olaru _ wrote:

plz can we meet tomorrow what time you want im come in airport at 1.20 i dont know if have trafici dint
want to let you wait plz
On Tue, 3 Dec 2024 at 09:23, Elizabeth Arculus <Elizabeth.Arculus@leicester.gov.uk> wrote:

Hello Mr Olaru

No problem, I'll meet you at 3pm today.
Regards

Libby Arculus

Licensing Officer — Intel (Enforcement Team)

Licensing Authority

Phone: 0116 454 2762

viobile [

Email: Elizabeth.Arculus@leicester.gov.uk

Web: www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

From: julian olaru

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 7:37:23 pm

To: Elizabeth Arculus <Elizabeth.Arculus@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Secret Garden Major Variation

or
Tuesday 3™ December 15:00 im avaible

On Mon, 2 Dec 2024 at 20:34, julian olaru _wrote:

hello elizabeth im at aeroport tomorrow at this time plz tell mee abut after or aftwr tonorrow wednesday
plz what time you want tomorrow i cant bee at 11

On Mon, 2 Dec 2024 at 10:13, Elizabeth Arculus <Elizabeth.Arculus@Ieicester.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Mr Olaru
Please can we meet at 11am tomorrow.

Many thanks

| Libby Arculus



0 Licensing Officer — Intel (Enforcement Team)

Cog Licensing Authority

‘ “ ' Phone: 0116 454 2762

Mobile:
L?iCESEEF Email: Elizabeth.Arculus@leicester.gov.uk
City Council | \web:  www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

Please note that | do not work on Fridays and any queries will not be responded to until the following
Monday

From: julian olaru |

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 3:40 PM
To: Elizabeth Arculus <Elizabeth.Arculus@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Secret Garden Major Variation

hello thank you
when you have time see your time im availbe when ever you want

On Tue, 26 Nov 2024 at 15:25, Elizabeth Arculus <Elizabeth.Arculus@leicester.gov.uk> wrote:

Hello Mr Olaru

| have received your variation application for the Secret Garden.

Please can | arrange to meet with you at the venue to discuss the application.
| am available next week:

Tuesday 3™ December any time between 10:00- 15:00
Wednesday 4™ December any time between 13:00- 15:00
Thursday 5™ December any time between 10:00-12:00

Kind Regards

Libby Arculus

00 Licensing Officer — Intel (Enforcement Team)
Licensing Authority

U‘ Phone: 0116 454 2762

Leicester | Mobile: [N
City Council | Email: Elizabeth.Arculus@|leicester.gov.uk
Web: www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

Please note that | do not work on Fridays and any queries will not be responded to until the following
Monday



Wi7z2Z THIS IS NOT A BOARDING PASS

TIRANA
0 Flight number

Departure

10:50

Gale closes

10:35

Passengers must appear at the Wizz Air
check-in desk for an inspection of their
travel documents before proceeding

o through security to their departure gate.
Failure to do so may result in boarding
being denied.

Arrival

13:20

O LONDON LUTON

Julian olaru

Name

Gender / Passenger type
PNR / SEQ

DEP /DEST

Flight number

Flight date

Travel document type
Travel document number
Expiry date

Nationality

FREE CARRY-ON BAG CHECKED-IN
BAGGAGE
é L
40 x 30 x 20 cm
*Please note thal passengers without WIZZ Priority showing up 1 Checked-in baggage
with a larger carry-on bag (40x 20cm) at the boarding gate 1 xMax. 20 kg

will need to pay an extra fee for oversized




